
156 AIRCRAFT CONTROL AND WARNING SQUADRON 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
MISSION 
 
LINEAGE 
565 Signal Air Warning Battalion  
Redesignated 156 Aircraft Control & Warning Group, 24 May 1946 
Allotted to National Guard, 24 May 1946  
Mobilized, 1 Sep 1951 
Federalized, 16 Sep 1951  
Inactivated, 6 Feb 1952  
 
STATIONS 
O’Hare Airport, Chicago, IL 
 
ASSIGNMENTS 
 
COMMANDERS 
 
HONORS   
Service Streamers 
 
Campaign Streamers 
 
Armed Forces Expeditionary Streamers 
 
Decorations 
 
EMBLEM 
 
MOTTO 
 



NICKNAME 
 
OPERATIONS 
156th  Aircraft Control & Warning Group 
O’Hare Airport, Chicago, Illinois 
Redesignated: 24 May 1946 from 565th Signal Air Warning Battalion  
Allotted: 24 May 1946 to National Guard 
Mobilized: 1 September, 1951 
Federalized: 16 September 1951 at  
Selfridge Air Force Base, Mt. Clemons, Michigan 14 September 1951 
Deployed: O’Hare Airport, Chicago, Illinois 
Inactivated: February 6, 1952; returned to State control. 
 
156thAircraft Control and Warning Group 
Federalized ANG on 16 September 1951 at Selfridge AFB, MI, and assigned to Eastern Air Defense 
Force. Called to active duty in the Chicago area, Group Headquarters was deployed to Selfridge 
AFB and squadrons to other Lashup sites; inactivated on 6 February 1952. 
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